MINUTES

Peachland PAC Meeting

 Date: November 8, 2019 – 8:52 am | Meeting called to order by: Leath Strench

 Meeting adjourned 9:48 am

 October Minutes Motion to Approve: Leath Strench, 1st: Sherri Olsen, 2nd: Jessica Loewen (update Gaming Funds)

In Attendance

Leath Strench – President Emma Webber – Vice President Shawna Quinn – Secretary *sends regrets* Erin Chadwick - Treasurer Ross Hett – Principal <u>Parents</u> Amy Grundy Terri Lynn Carrington Sherri Olsen Dauna Hill Anna Holton

Jessica Loewen Kristen Friesen Heather Duckitt Melissa Lapcziniski Melissa Grant

Bank Update

The PAC has successfully changed bank accounts from Valley First to Vantage One. There are now 4 signers on the account: Shawna Quinn, Erin Chadwick, Leath Strench and Emma Webber.

Book Fair

Everything is ready to go for the Book Fair, including ample volunteers for the event.

Poinsettias

Order forms will go home with students next week, with orders due by Friday, November 15th. Delivery will be on Thursday, November 28th and parents will have to pick up their orders from the school that day.

Fruit and Veggie Program Update

Our Fruit and Veggie program supplies the school with snacks for the students. This week will be pears, and parents should be aware that if their child comes home with extra fruit, they are receiving it from this funded program.

Teacher Appreciation Day

We have scheduled our Teacher Appreciation lunch for Friday, December 13th, and \$250 has been approved for the event. As of yet, we have not determined what will be served, but suggestions have been made toward pot luck (parent's cook food and bring to the lunch), or Ship's Ahoy catering.

Hot Lunch Teams

With increased volunteers for hot lunch delivery this year, we have had great success in supporting the program, and have consistent team members for alternating hot lunch week teams (Pizza/In-House Cooking). At this point, our Hot Lunch teams are the following:

Pizza: Shawna, Emma, Rose, Dauna, Marty Cooking: Amy, Leath, Emma, Daeshel, Marty

We welcome additional support and the teams will continue to evolve.

Farm Bag Fundraiser

Two out of three deliveries for the program have been completed, with one more month left in December. Only 10-12 families participated this year, making it a less profitable venture than last year.

Parent Communications – Book Fair, Leader in Me, Hot Lunch Reminder

We welcome any and all feedback on the success of our communication efforts from parents, and will continue to work to improve things as we move forward.

Carnival

We will have our first Carnival planning meeting on Friday December 13th, along with our monthly PAC meeting. The first Thursday of May is scheduled for our Carnival date. During the next two weeks, we aim to get signs laminated from the previous year so we have these resources on hand.

Hot Lunch Committee Update

Volunteers are always welcome!

Treasurer's Report

Documents provided. No change to Gaming account, and the consensus is that the account change is welcomed. Everything is up to date.

Trustee's Report

Moyra Baxter sends her regrets.

Principal's Report

Documents provided. Parents are welcome and requested to stop by the office to contribute thoughts and ideas to the brainstorming boards regarding the school culture, atmosphere and goals.

Additional discussions were made regarding a possible Craft Fair next year to raise money for the school, as well as a Bike Parade on the Friday before Bike to School Week as a School Spirit event, where students can decorate their bikes.

Next Meeting Date

Friday December 13, 2019